## Puddletown Area Parish Council

Covering the Parishes of Athelhampton, Burleston, Puddletown & Tolpuddle

## Dear Parish Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council on **Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> October 2021** in **Tolpuddle Village Hall** commencing at **7pm** to conduct the following business.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. To receive and approve apologies for absence.
- 2. To receive declarations of interest and consider any dispensations requested.
- 3. An opportunity for members of the public to raise issues of concern or comment on agenda items.
- 4. To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on the 14<sup>th</sup> September 2021.
- 5. To report any matters arising from the minutes and review the action log.
- 6. To receive and discuss the Dorset Councillor's report.
- 7. To consider feedback from the Parish Council's consultation on the Dorset Community Governance Review and agree any recommendation to make to Dorset Council to alter the community governance arrangements in the current PAPC area.
- 8. Recreation areas: -
  - 8.1. To consider any matters arising following visual safety checks at play areas.
  - 8.2. To consider a request from Rob Brunt who is organising the Orchard Meadow work parties, for the Parish Council to re-imburse up to £10 for each of these events for refreshments for volunteers.
- 9. Parish matters:
  - 9.1. To receive an update on the establishment of a Community Speed Watch Group.
  - 9.2. To note any parish matters not otherwise included on the agenda.
- 10. To receive and discuss the PCSO's report.
- 11. To receive a general update on rights of way, drains, hedges, and roads and to:
  - 11.1. Consider a request from a Lower Waterston resident that the Parish Council writes to MP Chris Loder to request his support in lowering the speed limit along the B3142.
  - 11.2. Consider a request from a Tolpuddle resident that the iron railings on the village gateway to the east of the village be repainted (suggestion to paint white to help make the change to speed limit more obvious).
  - 11.3. Consider placement of Speed Indication Device posts, converting all posts to solar power, and the purchase of an additional device so that Puddletown and Tolpuddle have one each.
  - 11.4. Consider and agree any response to submit to the Dorset Council Rights of Way Improvement Plan Consultation.

## Puddletown Area Parish Council

Covering the Parishes of Athelhampton, Burleston, Puddletown & Tolpuddle

- 12. To consider planning and other applications and receive decisions and notifications: -
  - 12.1. P/HOU/2021/02748 (householder application)

Proposal: Single storey extension

Location: 2 White Hill, Puddletown, DT2 8SB

12.2. P/HOU/2021/01684 (householder application)

Proposal: Erect a single-storey extension to the side and rear elevation. Increase height of Garage roof.

Location: 1 Bellbury Close, Puddletown, Dorset, DT2 8SG

12.3. P/HOU/2021/02174 (householder application)

Proposal: Remove exiting roof, raise eaves & form new roof & conversion to form living accommodation. Remove flat roof over existing garage & form new pitched roof. Remove existing conservatory & form new rear pitched roof single storey extension & form porch.

Location: 8 White Hill, Puddletown, Dorset, DT2 8SB

12.4. P/HOU/2021/03148 (householder application)

Proposal: Erect two storey rear extension and balcony

Location: 81A The Hayloft, Main Road, Tolpuddle, Dorset, DT2 7EZ

- 13. Finance and Accounts: -
  - 13.1. To consider quotes for electrical work to the Tolpuddle K6 kiosk.
  - 13.2. To receive and discuss the Financial Statement for the 3<sup>rd</sup> Quarter of financial year 2021-2022.
  - 13.3. To authorise payment of accounts in accordance with the October Payment Schedule and note payments and receipts.
- 14. To note any items for the next meeting on Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> November 2021 which will be held in Puddletown Village Hall.

Respectfully,

Anna Bendall
Clerk